June 29, 2006
Carole J. Washburn, Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

Re:
WUTC v. Canterwood Water Company, Inc.

Docket No. UW-040651

Waiver of Review of Initial Order
Dear Ms. Washburn:  

Based upon the understanding of Staff of the logistical issues discussed in today’s teleconference between the parties and ALD, Staff agrees to waive its rights to review of the Initial Order by the full Commission in this matter, if the Initial Order is so issued.   
If you need any additional information, please let me know. 

Sincerely,

MICHAEL A. FASSIO
Assistant Attorney General 
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